MEMO

Date: September 10, 1994

TO: Orren, Bailey!| Greek Churchl| Lambros familyl| Senator Paul
Wellstonel| Lions Clubs International

FROM: John Gregory Lambros!| U.S.P. Leavenworth|| P.0. Box 1000,
Leavenworthl| Kansas 66048-1000, CELL A-610.

RE: JEFF LEVERING, U.S.P. LEAVENWORTH, P.O. BOX 1000, LEAVENWORTH
KANSAS 66048-1000, INMATE B.O.P. #03594-029, CELL A-521

Jeff Levering is a former DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY employee
that is incarcerated here at Leavenworth. Mr. Levering had a
cryptic security clearance with the U.S. Government prior to
incarceration. During his employment with the DIAl| Levering used
ear canal implant radio transmitter/receiver devices that was
manufactured by Motorola. I believe G.E. also manufactures such
a device. The radio transmitter/receiver and implants he used
were powered by a thermo cupler device placed in the arm pit
area. They may also be located in the groin area. Satellite or
ELF waves (same as used to communicate with submarines) are used
as the energy to communicate with the device. Such devices have
been used for over 15 years.

Mr. Levering would make an excellent witness in forthcoming civil
proceedings. M r. Levering held a M.D, in anesthesiology prior to
incarceration.

It is my understanding he was actively involved in the counter
terrorist dept. of the Defense Intelligence Agency!| spending much
of his time overseas. Angolal| Europel| Latin America,.

The implants that I claim to have are also used by the U.S. Govt.

Please start believing my story and help me stop the daily
torture I experience. MRI testing would prove implants exist.



